From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>;
Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

CccC: Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ);
Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/17/2011 3:04:47 PM

Subject: RE: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases

10-4

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Morrissey,
Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases

Get it out.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 02:59 PM

To: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Pimsner, David (USAAZ); Morrissey,
Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases
From: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann

(USAAZ)
Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Clawson, Steven (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: Press Release-Grand Jury Indicts 17 in Firearms Trafficking Cases

DP

AZ0229322
DOJ-FF-06786



DP

A70229323
DOJ-FF-06787




Jenna Ramey

Public Affairs Contractor
U7.S. Attorney's Office
District of Arizona

602-514-7629

AZ0229324
DOJ-FF-06788



From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions

DP

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions

Emory and Pat,

DP

Thanks,

Robbie

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Too Hot To Handle--Numbers for Press Release and/or Questions

AZ0229325
DOJ-FF-06789



DP

Lisa

Lisa Jennis Settel

Assistant United States Attorney
National and Border Security Section
United States Attorney's Office
District of Arizona

602-514-7614 (phone)

602-514-7450 (fax)

AZ0229326
DOJ-FF-06790
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